

Minutes of meeting of the SCC Management Board, held at Morton Community Centre on 3rd April 2017

Present: Chris Patterson, David Sutor, Michael McNulty, Glenn Simpson,
James Bamford

Apologies: Dave Powell, Caoimhe Sutor

Item	Lead
1 Chairman's Introduction	Chair
2. Minutes of last meeting March minutes agreed	
3. Matters arising from last meeting a) Admin has not yet spoken to prospective member with health issue impeding unicycling - pending b) Board agree van not to be used outside of SCC work	Admin
4. Subcommittee reports Sub-committee reports circulated via email Finance & Project Planning: a) Finance report has been submitted to committee b) Workshop timetable presented to Board - agreed. To be send out to members c) Arts Council core funding will be awarded as last year Comms: Subcommittee have not met	
5. Samba Band need new bells. Band to source new equipment and get a proce. Admin proposes setting aside £500 to purchase new equipment. Admin to talk to samba rep	Admin
6. Membership a) 2 new people interested in joining b) QUB numbers are quite low c) YC doing well	

<p>7. Any other business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">a) SCC running a stilt-walking training course at Lisburn Island Arts Centre during 1st weekend in May ahead of Lisburn Lord Mayor's Paradeb) Paul Quaite has agreed to participate in gala show on 26th Junec) Incentive to gather all unicyclists to put together a peice for gala show. Thurs eves proposed from 6-8. Office to issue email notification	
<p>7. Date of next meeting</p> <p>08/05/2017</p>	<p>Secretary</p>